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. ,A Rochester natlve who

joined the Passionist’ Fathers .
- . Aand now 1s stationed .at their °
o monastery in‘Scranton; Pa., has
o been on loan to St. Patrick’s

~

for several months as a fullr
ﬁnme assistant.. C

- . He is Father Michael Connm*,
: CP, who was brought up m
Immaculate, Conception. par'—shl ’

. Rochester, and went from thé
® harish school to St. Andrew’s
e entered! the Passionist Sem: - -
Jinary of thé Holy Cross in Dun}
kirk in 1933, and was ordamed
fo the priesthood 10 years

- - later. . Lo

. After a year of further train-
ing at St. Joseph'’s Monastery!
Baltimore, he took to the road,
conducting parish missions and
retreats throughout the eastern

3

, and St.

" Rochester - Chrlstol
United States and Canada. He N - 1l
* was stationed in Toronto for PUers Novth Chill
11 years before. moving to Born in Romnlus, Father
Scranton. Rogers attended school ther
. .Father Foster P. Rogers, as- | before entering St. Andrew’s
- sistant pastor of 'Sf. Patrick’s, He was graduated from St. Ber:

nard’s, and ordained, in 1966

He is the son of Mary Rogers

is involved particularly in re-
’ and the late Ernest Rogers.

© ligious educatlon_
He was assxgned to the EIl-
mira parish in October, 1969,
after service at Christ the King,

The first two pastors of St
Patrick’s led their flock for 86
years, between them.

. l’,.eft to right: F4ther Conxor, Father [

The Cains,
have t,aken‘ ca
for 68 years.

J. Malachi Cam supervisor

of custodial s 1v1ces took over
from his fath John, in 1940.

He keeps the church rectory,

-convent, school and parxsh cen-
ter clean, lighted and. heated

The man wn as “Mally”

father and son,

e of the property

who have passed through the

school in 31 years has t’our chil-

dren of his own. They are Sis-

ter| Marie Catherine, RSM., Mrs.
Harold (Clara) De Renzo, Mrs.

M. Cain, Jr.

Add to the stable employment
record of St. Patrick's the sec-
retary, Helen T. Ganey.

She has been working in the
rectory office for almost 32
years, during the «pastorates of

ogers, Mr. Cain, Miss'Ganey.

Paul (Mary Jo) Minch and John ’

to. the mnum:%ble parishioners

|
| .
T [

v ’ | ) (Contmued from Page 1C)

Batawa as teachers. The following June, the school graduated d
class of seven — all g1rls The. class of '98 nuinbered 33, mcludj
ing 12 boys. °

Chemung County was detached from the Buffalo Diocese an
added to Bishop Bernard J. McQuald’s domain, and Fathe
Bloomer spoke for his colleagues in promising their néw bisho
“hearty cooperatlon. .

1 The occasion “was. recorded by the Gazette on Feh 4, 1897
The priegts ‘gathered at St, Bernard’s Seminary on the Charlott
( Boulevard,” the .paper said, “to partake of a dinner tendered by .

the parish for the six- months following Msgr. Bloomer’s death in
1932, had been an assistant from 1898 until 1911, when he was
appointed to the pastorate at Stt Patriek’s, Owego

‘In a Dec. 3, 1922, news stor;,r dealing with the Eimira parish,
he ‘was given singular notice. Noting that the property was debt-

free, the Sunday Telegram spoke of improvements effected while. :

Father McCrone was assistant pastor. The cost was $18,000, and

“to Father McCrone is due the|credit of collecting the greater
part of the money,” the writer declared

The first modem fund drive m which the parish was involved

, was the $51% million campaign for Catholic high schools — among

them Notre Dame — that came m 1952. St Patrlck’s rdised

. $160 000. ’
.For itself, the parish undertook to raise $225,000 to modemmize

the school and begin an auditorium-gymnasium and parish hall.
The campaign was eminently successful but the totaI cost {was
nearly: twie the amount raised.

Msgr William J. Brien hads made plans contmgent on/|the

~removal of the high school from, parish property into the Mnrcy
Slsters new Notre Dame High, opened in 1955.

] The pastor noted a total’ pledge of $262,742 in the drive;
- . later, a.total cost approximating $429,000. The new bulldmg
dedicated in October, 1958, three months after his death,

and
was

: Msgr. Bnen, not yet so titled, came to St. Patrick’s after 16
years-of high school teaching. He was history chairman at Aquinas

. Institute when' he was appointed, May 10, 1932, and he finished
the school term, spending weekends at work in Elmira.

q‘he 26 years of his tenure are described day by day in|the
. journal he kept — meetings, visits, First Communions, retreats
- . — agecord of the normal, busy ufe of an established parish.

| A 2 1 9S%(:Ime of the notes are brief as possible, like thls one for May

f

. “Comersﬁine' at Notre Dame: High. I'officiated » '

In 1940, \Our Lady of Lourdes parish was carved out of|:St..
Patrick’s and Father Leo G. Schwab was named pastor. He Jhad
been Father Brien’s assistant from 1918 until 1934, and he lived

*_ at St. Patrlck?Bs whlle organizing the new parlsh

Noting on July 25, 1940, that he had installed Father Schiab

in the new pastorate, Father Brien told of a “unique” operation.
P During Father Schwab’s residence at St. Patrick’s, parishioners
. who would bg following him to Lourdes puf their Sunday contri-
3 butions in Loprdes ienvelopes, for more than a year.

When Mdgr Brien died, June 2, 1958, Father Schwab suc-
,ceeded him ae dean, a posxtwn abohshed a few years ago

As pastor1 Father Edward J. Waters was chosen He had been
- pastor for f1vT> yvears of St. Aloysius in Auburn. '

. The first |diocesan priest to ‘join the Army chaplam corps in
World War 11 he served more than five years, seeing action in

- . 'Europe and North Africa and wmmng a citation for bravery
- —under fire. ;

i

T - He was 4 native of Owego and prepared for the pnesthood‘
in- dlocesan seminaries.

The ‘third pastor;of St. Patrick’s. was felled by a heart attack
. - -Cotrier-Journal ‘ )

fel

 History ——————

- and to spend the #temoon 1n.an informal somal} patients. Hjsdinicreased revenue program at St. Patrick’s
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and died Aug.gz‘i 1958, precxsely twO months after his- appomt-
ment. He was B2 years old

The administration of the parish again was in the hands of
the senior assistant, Father Robert Donovan, until Oct. 1, when

: Father ‘John S, Hayes took over as pastor. He stayed eight years.

Father Hayes, now rector of Sacred Heart Cathedral in Roch-

ester, also was|a chaplain, trained in the Army Chaplain School
at Harvard. He served with a field artillery unit in General
George Pattoné Third Army, winmng the Bronze Star medal for

~ heroie aehlevemnt

As chaplaz at the Veterans’ Administration Hospital in Bath,
he designed and directed construction of a chapel for handic?lppe:ll
reauce
“ the huilding debt incurred in 1957 and brought abiout various im-
provements in the school.

In Father Jpseph M. Egan's time, the matter of school reor-

« ganization has been the principle foous of attention for Elmira
Catholics, -

Recent |grammar schoo! consolidations have led to something
new for this century-old parish—a clty-wide Catholic junior high

. school, being reddied to open.in September in the b\mldmg the first

Fathers Brien, Waters, - Hayes

and Egan,

The “Voxce of St.. Patrick’s™

is credited with a memory pro-

grammed- like a computer to set
up anniversary Mass schedules.

Recently she transcribed into
new ledgers all the baptism rec-
ords for the past 100 years.

On the side, Miss Ganey has
held various ofﬂces in the :Cath-
olic Daughters of America and

the Ladies of Charity and has
been president of the parish So-
daility of Our Lady.

Not all Insh

Any church named St. Pat-
rick’s has its roots in the Em-

erald Isle, All the names in
early records of the Elmira
parish are notably Irish, and
the first pastor himself waﬁ a8

native of Ireland.

Against ihis backgmund, the
second pastor’s ancestty was
discussed in the parish bulle-

tin last April 11.

Caumg attention to the 80th
anmversary of Msgr. William
J. Brien’s_ birth, April 15, the
bulletin note said:

“Particularly after Ris ap-
pointment to St. Patrick’s, he
was often thought of as ag upe
dated O'Brien, but it is not s

“Mons:gnor was thoroughly
German in his ancestry.”

| pastor . started 78 years ago. |
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